
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 17, 2020 2:21 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Protective Gear COVID-19

Thanks Tyler. I’ll follow up with them.

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 17, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Protective Gear COVID-19

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: April 17, 2020 10:52 AM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: Protective Gear COVID-19

From: Jean-Francois Boucher <jean-francois.boucher@pixiintegral.com>
Sent: April 17, 2020 2:27 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Protective Gear COVID-19

Hi Anita,

I just recently read an article saying you were still looking for suppliers for protective equipment.

We are a licensed importer. MDEL : 12167 for Class I and II products.

We have large amounts of certified gloves, gowns, respirator and just recently secure access to over 2
million/month FFP3 re-usable face mask.

All are product are certified and flying on the federal gouvernement charter flights.

I know you most likely already have supplier, but we are here to help any way possible.
Perhaps we have some items available your actual suppliers are waiting for at the moment.

Thank you,

Jean-François Boucher | Account manager

jean-francois.boucher@pixiintegral.com | Mobile 514.502.3992
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